



101 Vera King Farris Drive | Galloway NJ 08205-9441
stockton.edu

November 21, 2018

Via Email at opra+request-2876-7c149e9e@requests.opramachine.com

Mr. Patrick Duff

Re: **OPRA # 110618-2**

Dear Mr. Duff,

Stockton University received your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request on November 6, 2018. The undersigned official Records Custodian received your OPRA request on November 6, 2018. Please be advised that University will be closed on November 12, 2018 in observance of Veterans' Day. As such, the seven (7) business day deadline to respond to your request is November 16, 2018. The deadline was then extended until November 21, 2018.

Your OPRA Request sought access to the following:

- I am seeking all communications, including emails, attachments and memorandums, from the following employees for the time period 12-1-17 through 11-6-18 regarding the MLK Study commissioned by the NJDEP about 753 Walnut St and Dr. King's connection to an incident in Maple Shade.

Paul Schopp
Michelle McDonald
John Ohare
Tom Kinsella
Robert Gregg
Sharon Musher

Your request requires additional time beyond the 7-business days to fulfill. OPRA allows custodians to seek extensions of time pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5.i. Specifically, OPRA states that, "the requestor shall be advised by the custodian when the record can be made available. If the record is not made available by that time, access shall be deemed denied."

Your request requires an additional 4 business day extension of time until November 27, 2018 by which time I anticipate the records can be provided.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Thomas P. Chester".

Thomas P. Chester, OPRA Custodian
Tel. 609.652.4384 x5821
Thomas.Chester@stockton.edu